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S« C, YOUNG, FORT WILLIAM, DNTARIO.

November 22, 1909.

I em in receipt of your favor of the 18th inst.

esking for informction re the Industricl Disputes Aet of

Cancda. As this matter is one of far reasching imrortence
it will be necessery for me to meke careful study of the

Bill cefore venturing an opinion. There cre meny festures

of the Bill I like and there ere some I think could be

improved upon; I am in a poeition to look at this matter in

-

en unbiased light having served in my early deys for 17

B A

years with a Reilway Compeny end leter heve had to do with
& number of disputes &s Arbitretor.. You can therefore rely
upon my opinion being based on an equiteble errangmenet
petween the Employer and Labor. 8 scon es I can find time

to get the metter in chepe I will communicate with you a-
gain.

Yours very truly,
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